SARA DONAIRE TRANSLATOR EN/FR/IT>ES





Professional translator working as a freelance translator for 6 years. In addition, I am SEO consultant which gives me a solid knowledge of search engine optimization. Certainly, translation and SEO are the perfect match to reach the international market.

EDUCATION

Kschool (2020-2021)

Master Degree in SEO & SEM

University Jaume I

Master Degree in Medical Translation

Oviedo's Chamber of Commerce and Industry (2020) **Expertise in WordPress**

Trágora Formación (2018)

Project Management in translation companies

Autonomous University of

Barcelona (2018)

Postgraduate Course in Spanish for foreigners

University of Toulouse Le Mirail

International exchange

Autonomous University of

Bachelor's Degree in Translation and Interpreting

Barcelona 2014-2018

EXPERIENCIA PROFESIONAL

Freelance (2018- Present) Freelance Translator

- English, French, Italian to Spanish
- Translation, proofreading and MTPE
- Expertise in Marketing and SEO. Creation and optimization of SEO content in Spanish, English and French.

- Expertise in Keyword Research. International SEO
- Article writing & Copywriting

CPM International

Jul.- Dec. 2018

Analyst for AIRBNB

Management of centre of operations in French, English and Spanish

TED Conference

(2015-2018)

Translator

Translation, transcription and subtitling of TED Talks

LANGUAGES

• Spanish: mother tongue

English: C2French: C2Catalan: B2

ADDITIONAL

- "Copywriting para atrevidos". Isra Bravo
- "The ABC of the **copywriter**". Maider Tomasena
- Layout and creative design course with Adobe InDesign (Traduversia)
- Tools for audiovisual localization and translation (Traduversia)
- Translation of Clinical Trial Protocols (AulaSIC & Pablo Mugüerza)

TOOLS

- CAT Tools SDL TRADOS 2021
- Xbench
- Semrush, Sistrix, Screaming Frog
- Keyword planner...

SKILLS

